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Memorandum 25-A023

DATE: January 15,2025
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager %
FROM:  Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Director o

SUBJECT: Agenda Item / Resolution - License Agreement with Pompano Tigers Elite Inc

Please placed the attached resolution on the January 28, City Commission Agenda. The license
agreement is for Pompano Tigers Elite Inc to utilize the City’s Sandspur Park to provide a youth
competitive travel cheerleading program. The licensee shall utilize Sandspur Park year-round to
conduct practices. There will be no competitions or cheerleading events taking place at Sandspur
Park, as it is only suitable for practice. The licensee shall provide ten percent of the revenue for
each non-resident participant. The term of the agreement is for one year and if in full compliance
and mutually agreed upon the agreement maybe renewed for an additional two periods of one year.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request please let us know.
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cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
Scott Moore, Deputy Recreation Detector
Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Amy Schmidt, Contract Manager




